DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: April 24, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. LADDEN, MICHAEL R. - LIR.18025

McLadden's Irish Publick House, West Hartford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-716

- 2. **CAFFREY, HELEN LCA.5232** Carmine's Café, Waterbury, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-732
- 3. **HADDAD, MICHAEL SR. LCA.7122** The Dean's Office Café, Willimantic, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-711
- 4. **ASKITIS, NICK M. LRW.4822** Kolosso's Restaurant, Stafford Springs, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-728
- 5. **ANASTASIO, KEVIN A. LIR.17275** Anastasio's, New Haven, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-737
- 6. ANASTASIO, KEVIN A. LIR.18300

Anastasio Italian Steak House, East Haven, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-740

7. **GAD, AHMED S. - LIR.18326**

Tomatillo, Cos Cob, CT

Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-730

8. LOPEZ, ISABEL - LGB.14651

Farm Market, Waterbury, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$500, the civil penalty to be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-98

9. KADIR, SYED A. - LGB.14524

Mohican Mini Mart, Waterbury, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-83

10. **LANESEY, ANTHONY V. - LIP.12751** 84 East Wines & Liquor, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-93

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

11. **SANTOS, HENRY O. – LCA.7385**

Sol Restaurant, Torrington, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, abandonment affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission waives restroom requirement due to hardship letter. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

12. **SEBASTIANELLI, MARK A. – LIR.18566** Stone Fleet Tavern, New London, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, 8x10 photos of furnished interior (barroom and dining area) and exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

13. CARR, RACHEL A. – LIR.18558

Six Main, Chester, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, copy of CT sales and use tax permit for Six Main Restaurant LLC, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign, executed copy of lease between Chester Properties LLC and Backer LLC – Six Main Restaurant LLC.

14. **MOLINA, SERGIO H. – LIR.18575**

Molina's Café, Enfield, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, updated sales and use tax permit, signature page of lease to match backer LLC name – Molina's Café LLC. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

15. **MOLINA, SERGIO H. – LGB.14736**

Molina's Café, Enfield, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, assignment/acceptance and consent of lease to backer – Kiko Supermarket LLC. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

16. NORMAN, JEANNETTE A. – LIR.18501.P.CW

Backyard Bar & Grill, Enfield, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit until 5/7/12.

17. MOREL, BERNADETTE – LGB.14713.P.CW

Mini Special Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

18. **CHIAMULERA, ALDO F. – LIR.18394.P.CW** Cesco's Trattoria, Darien, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 19. **TARTAGLIA, JOSEPH LCT.364** Fig's Wood Fired Bistro, Sandy Hook, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 20. **SCHAFFER, MARY K. LCT.359**Commission approved to issue final permit.

 Napa & Co, Stamford, CT
- 21. **LUCAS, CASILDA G. LIH.1806-B** Brigadoon Bed & Breakfast, Mystic, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only.
- 22. **SALDANHA, KIANA V. LIP.14933** Wine Merchants, Manchester, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 23. **HOGAN, PATRICK F. LCT.362** H2CG LLC, New Haven, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 24. **PAPPAS, TRENT P. JR. LCT.361** The Imperial Room, Danielson, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 25. **ROBERTSON, GERARD LIR.18353** Coalhouse Pizzeria, Stamford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only.

26. **LIZ, WILLIAM – LGB.14715** El Sandwichon Grocery, Hartford, CT Assigned to hearing for Definition of a grocery store – 30-20(b).

27. RODRIGUEZ, WILSON F. – LCA.7296.P.CW

El Rancho De Pancho, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of interior (including restrooms, and lockable storage) and exterior trade name sign.

28. **DRIGGS, WILLIAM M. – LIR.18514** Buckingham Tavern, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of final fire marshal approval, 8x10 photos of interior (showing dining area, lockable storage, kitchen, restrooms, effective separation).

29. BOURDEAU, JOHN L. - LIR.18534.P.CW

Main Street Grill of Watertown, Watertown, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of barroom and storage area.

- 30. **YARNOT, MICHAEL J. LCA.7377.P.CW** Lepris Grill, Tolland, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse no bar and patio.
- 31. **BALA, RITU B. LIP.14944** Manousos Wine & Liquors, Wethersfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

OTHER:

- 32. **SMITH, JUSTIN R. LCA.6442** Blarney's, Willimantic, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 33. **TIRKOT, WAYNE J. LIR.16223**Commission approves request to remove upon receipt of 8x10 photos of barroom and dining room. Endorse patio.
- 34. **MAGLIULO, LUCIANO LIR.18406** Piatto Osteria, Stamford, CT Commission endorsed service bar only.
- 35. **NILSSON, JAMES H. LGB.12302** Geissler's Supermarket, East Windsor, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.
- 36. **BARTON, MARGARET LGB.12080** Geissler's Supermarket, Windsor, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.

Liquor Control Minutes April 24, 2012 Page 5 of 5

- 37. **WYSE, JEFF LGB.12511** Geissler's Supermarket, South Windsor, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.
- 38. **GUTHRIE, JAMES LGB.12326** Geissler's Supermarket, Granby, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.
- 39. **NILSSON, DANIEL J. LGB.13996** Geissler's Supermarket, Bloomfield, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.
- 40. **PONT, ROBERT LGB.14206** Geissler's Supermarket, Somers, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock as outlined in letter dated 4/11/12.

Adjourned at 9:06 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd